ENROLLMENT MONITOR Survey

2021/22

Prepared by: SDCCE Office of Planning, Research, and Institutional Effectiveness

Fall 2022



Planning, Research, & Institutional Effectiveness 8355 Aero Drive, San Diego, CA 92123

CONTENTS

Pu	rpose	3
Me	ethodology	3
Re	sults	4
	Q1. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which o	f
	the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	6
	(Continued) Q1. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September	
	6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	7
	Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	8
	(Continued) Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	9
	Q3. What are is the most important reason?	10
	(Continued) Q3. What are is the most important reason?	11
	Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?	12
	(Continued) Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?	. 13
	Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	14
	(Continued) Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	. 15
	Q6 and Q7. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	16
	(Continued) Q6 and Q7. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	. 17
	Q8. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?	18
	(Continued) Q8. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?	19
	Q9. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most	20
	(Continued) Q9. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most	. 21
	Q10. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which	
	the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	. 22
	(Continued) Q10. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September	
	6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?	. 23

	Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	24
	(Continued) Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)	25
	Q12. What are is the most important reason?	26
	(Continued) Q12. What are is the most important reason?	27
	Q13. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	28
	(Continued) Q13. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?	29
	Q14. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?	30
	(Continued)Q14. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?	31
	Q15 and Q16. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	32
	(Continued) Q15 and Q16. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you	33
	Q17. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?	34
	(Continued) Q17. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?	35
	Q18. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most	36
	(Continued) Q18. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most	37
S	urvey Instrument	38

PURPOSE

The San Diego College of Continuing Education (SDCCE) requested the Office of Planning, Research, and Institutional Effectiveness (PRIE) conduct a study with the following objectives:

- 1. Gain situational awareness regarding changes in enrollment plans among students already enrolled for in-person classes during Fall 2022.
- 2. Measure the impact of the recent COVID surge in enrollment plans among students considering changing their decision to attend in-person classes during Fall 2022.
- 3. Emphasize SDCCE's commitment to ensure the health and safety of its students to students considering changing their decision to attend in-person classes from SDCCE during Fall 2022.
- 4. Measure the comfort level in receiving in-person classes and services among students considering changing their decision to attend in-person courses from SDCCE during Fall 2022.
- 5. Identify potential actions to increase students' level of comfort in receiving inperson classes and services during Fall 2022.

METHODOLOGY

- Type: Online survey, confidential
- Campaign: 2-week open, invites/reminders sent out via generic emails and texts through the app "*EZ-Texting*" from the Office of Student Service (OSS)
- Survey provided in English and Spanish
- Potential Populations A and B:
 - A. SDCCE students who are enrolled classes in Fall 2022 (approximately 5,895 as of 08/22/22)
 - B. SDCCE students enrolled in Fall 2021, Spring 2022, or Summer 2022 but not enrolled in Fall 2022 (approximately 11,211 as of 08/22/22)

PRIE conducted online data collection among SDCCE students throughout August 2022. A total of 2,211 surveys were completed.

RESULTS

Table 1 shows the total number of students for each group of the population who answered the survey.

Table	Table 1. Total Respondents from the Fall 2022 Enrollment Monitoring Survey														
	Already Enrolled for In-Person Classes														
Population	Digital Pillars Flag														
A	1459	520	373												
		Atte	nded Class	es in 2022 but hav	e not Enrolled for F	all 2022*									
Population	Overall	CTE	Non-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL	Basic Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag									
В	752	236	392	267	239	209									
_	-				022 or Summer 2										

Note:* SDCCE students enrolled in Fall 21, Spring 2022, or Summer 2022 but not enrolled in Fall 2022.

The survey was answered by 1459 students in population A and 752 in population B. There are five categories for each population. The first category consists of students who study Career Technical Education (CTE) (e.g., Automotive, Business and Accounting, Child Development, Clothing and Textiles, Digital Media and Programming, Healthcare, Hospitality, and Culinary Arts, Information Technology Skilled and Technical Trades). The second category consists of students studying a CTE like Disability Support Programs and Services, Emeritus (for age 55+), English as a Second Language/Citizenship, and High School Diploma/High School Equivalency and Basic Skills are considerate Non-CTE. The third category consists of students who are considered as Adult Basic Education (ABE), Adult Secondary Education (ASE), and English as a second language (ESL); These students are enrolled in English as a Second Language/Citizenship and High School Diploma/High School Equivalency programs, and they are in the category "ABE+ASE+ESL". In the Forth category, Basic Needs Flag, consists of students who faced financial situations during the last 12 months. Finally, the Digital Pillars Flag category consists of students who faced problems attending online classes. Some results are presented below. For instance, 96% of own students plan to attend in-person classes at SDCCE this Fall in population A (see question 1); meanwhile, 77% of population B plan to attend SDCCE this Fall (see question 10). Students are unsure and decided to attend in Fall 2022, 14% of population A are concerned about COVID-19 cases (see question 2), and 7% are worried about the rise in COVID-19 cases from population B (see question 11).

One of the most important reasons for students from population A was concern about COVID-19 cases with 14% (see question 3). On the other hand, 24% for students from population B was that their job responsibilities prevented them from attending classes (see question 12). Furthermore, 17% of own students feel safe and healthy with SDCCE's measures from population A (see question 4), and 44% of student population B does not feel safe and comfortable (see question 14). Among students that were concerned about COVID-19 and did not feel comfortable, there was a question about what SDCCE can do to make it safer. The results showed that 50% and 33% answered that there is nothing can be done (see questions 5 and 13).

Students from population A scored 4.7 and population B scored 3.4 on a scale from 1 to 10 when asked about attending in-person classes this Fall (see questions 6 and 15). Sixty-three percent (63%) of students from population A agree regarding online classes with set meeting times (see question 9) and 47% for students from population B (see question 18).

Q1. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses	Overall		СТЕ		No	า-CTE	ABE + ASE	
Responses		Overall						ESL
I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	19	1%	6	1%	4	1%	2	0%
I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this fall	39	3%	7	1%	11	2%	7	2%
I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	1395	96%	506	97%	704	98%	423	98%
Total	1453	100%	519	100%	719	100%	432	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

(Continued) Q1. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses	Ove	erall		asic ds Flag	Digital Pillars Flag		
I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	19	1%	4	1%	2	1%	
I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this fall	39	3%	7	2%	7	2%	
I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	1395	96%	438	98%	364	98%	
Total	1453	100%	449	100%	373	100%	

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Reason	Overall		CTE		No	n-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL		
An illness prevents me from attending classes	3	7%	1	8%	2	14%	2	22%	
I am concerned about COVID-19	10	24%	1	8%	5	36%	3	33%	
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE		12%	1	8%	0	0%	0	0%	
I decided to attend classes at a different institution		17%	2	17%	2	14%	1	11%	
I do not have reliable transportation		17%	2	17%	3	21%	3	33%	
I have struggled to find childcare	8	19%	1	8%	1	7%	1	11%	
I need to take care of a family member	6	14%	1	8%	1	7%	0	0%	
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	9	21%	2	17%	2	14%	1	11%	
I relocated outside of the San Diego region		7%	1	8%	0	0%	0	0%	
Other	15	36%	7	58%	3	21%	1	11%	
Total	42	100%	12	100%	14	100%	9	100%	

Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

(Continued) Q2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

(Among those unsure + decided not to attend)

Reason	Ov	erall	N	Basic eeds Flag	Digital Pillars Flag		
An illness prevents me from attending classes	3	7%	2	20%	2	25%	
I am concerned about COVID-19	10	24%	3	30%	2	25%	
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	5	12%	1	10%	1	13%	
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	7	17%	1	10%	1	13%	
I do not have reliable transportation	7	17%	2	20%	2	25%	
I have struggled to find childcare	8	19%	2	20%	1	13%	
I need to take care of a family member	6	14%	1	10%	2	25%	
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	9	21%	2	20%	2	25%	
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	3	7%	1	10%	1	13%	
Other	15	36%	5	50%	4	50%	
Total	42	100%	10	100%	8	100%	

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Reason	0	verall	СТЕ		Non-CTE			E + ASE + ESL
An illness prevents me from attending classes	2	6%	1	9%	2	14%	2	22%
I am concerned about COVID-19	5	14%	1	9%	2	14%	1	11%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE		3%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	5	14%	2	18%	2	14%	1	11%
I do not have reliable transportation	2	6%	1	9%	2	14%	2	22%
I have struggled to find childcare	5	14%	0	0%	1	7%	1	11%
l need to take care of a family member	2	6%	0	0%	1	7%	0	0%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	3	9%	0	0%	2	14%	1	11%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Other	10	29%	6	55%	2	14%	1	11%
Total	35	100%	11	100%	14	100%	9	100%

Q3. What are is the most important reason?

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Reason	Overall		Basic Needs		Digital Pillars Flag	
An illness prevents me from attending classes	2	6%	2	20%	2	25%
I am concerned about COVID-19	5	14%	1	10%	0	0%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	1	3%	0	0%	0	0%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	5	14%	1	10%	1	13%
I do not have reliable transportation	2	6%	1	10%	1	13%
I have struggled to find childcare	5	14%	1	10%	0	0%
I need to take care of a family member	2	6%	0	0%	1	13%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	3	9%	0	0%	0	0%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Other	10	29%	4	40%	3	38%
Total		100%	10	100%	8	100%

(Continued) Q3. What are is the most important reason?

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall? (Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	O	verall		СТЕ	No	n-CTE	ABE	+ ASE + ESL
Yes	1	17%	0	0%	1	25%	0	0%
No	3	50%	2	67%	2	50%	0	0%
I am not sure	2	33%	1	33%	1	25%	1	100%
Total	6	100%	3	100%	4	100%	1	100%

(Continued) Q4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	0	verall		c Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag			
Yes	1	17%	0	0%	0	0%		
No	3 50%		1	50%	1	100%		
I am not sure	2	33%	1	50%	0	0%		
Total	6	100%	2	100%	1	100%		

Responses	0	verall		СТЕ	No	on-CTE		+ ASE + ESL
There is nothing you can do	2	50%	1	50%	1	33%	1	100%
You could (please specify)	2	50%	1	50%	2	67%	0	0%
Total	4	100%	2	100%	3	100%	1	100%

Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

Responses	О	verall		c Needs Flag	Dig Pillar	ital s Flag
There is nothing you can do	2	50%	1	100%	0	-
You could (please specify)	2	50%	0	0%	0	-
Total	4	100%	1	100%	0	-

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q6 and Q7. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

Responses	Overall	CTE	Non-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL
Attending in-person classes this fall?	4.7	4.0	4.8	3.0
Receiving in-person services this fall?	5.7	4.3	5.3	4.0

(Continued) Q6 and Q7. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are

Responses	Overall	Basic Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag
Attending in-person classes this fall?	4.7	5.5	8.0
Receiving in-person services this fall?	5.7	6.0	8.0

Q8. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?

Responses	Overall		СТЕ		Non-CTE			+ ASE + ESL
In-person classes	274	24%	116	22%	188	26%	131	30%
Online classes	518	46%	233	45%	333	46%	203	47%
Both in-person and online classes	327	29%	159	31%	192	27%	94	22%
I am not sure	19	2%	12	2%	7	1%	4	1%
Total	1138	100%	520	100%	720	100%	432	100%

(Continued) Q8. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?

Responses	Ov	erall Basic Needs Dig Flag				igital Pillars Flag		
In-person classes	274	24%	117	26%	131	35%		
Online classes	518	46%	210	47%	135	36%		
Both in-person and online classes	327	29%	115	26%	101	27%		
I am not sure	19	2%	7	2%	6	2%		
Total	1138	100%	449	100%	373	100%		

Q9. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most

Responses	Overall		СТЕ		Non-CTE			+ ASE + ESL
Online classes with set meeting times	320	63%	120	52%	220	67%	127	65%
Online classes with no set meeting times	61	12%	46	20%	21	6%	15	8%
Any type of online classes	114	22%	57	25%	75	23%	47	24%
I am not sure	14	3%	6	3%	10	3%	7	4%
Total	509	100%	229	100%	326	100%	196	100%

(Continued) Q9. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most

Responses	Ov	erall		Needs lag	Digital Pillars Flag		
Online classes with set meeting times	320	63%	109	54%	81	62%	
Online classes with no set meeting times	61	12%	36	18%	12	9%	
Any type of online classes	114	22%	53	26%	35	27%	
l am not sure	14	3%	3	1%	3	2%	
Total	509	100%	201	100%	131	100%	

Q10. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses		Overall		СТЕ		ו-CTE	ABE	+ ASE
Kesponses			C	, I C			+	ESL
I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	59	8%	24	10%	15	4%	5	2%
I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this fall	116	16%	41	17%	48	12%	30	11%
I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	572	77%	170	72%	328	84%	231	87%
Total	747	100%	235	100%	391	100%	266	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Note 2. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q10. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?

Responses	Overall			asic ds Flag	Digital Pillars Fla	
I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	59	9%	13	6%	8	4%
I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this fall	116	17%	30	13%	22	11%
I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this fall	572	83%	196	87%	179	89%
Total	688	100%	226	100%	201	100%

Note 1. Rows have been sorted in descending order based on the number of responses by group.

Note 2. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Reason	Overall		Overall C		СТЕ		Non-CTE			E + ASE - ESL
An illness prevents me from attending classes	4	3%	3	5%	2	3%	1	3%		
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	11	8%	9	14%	2	3%	1	3%		
I am concerned about COVID-19	14	10%	7	11%	5	8%	3	9%		
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	4	3%	1	2%	1	2%	1	3%		
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	10	7%	5	8%	2	3%	0	0%		
I do not have reliable transportation	9	6%	2	3%	5	8%	5	15%		
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	12	8%	9	14%	2	3%	1	3%		
I have struggled to find childcare	9	6%	3	5%	6	10%	5	15%		
I need to take care of a family member	15	10%	5	8%	6	10%	6	18%		
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	46	32%	25	39%	19	31%	17	50%		
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	4	3%	1	2%	2	3%	1	3%		
Other	56	38%	22	34%	29	47%	7	21%		
Total	146	100%	64	100%	62	100%	34	100%		

Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Note 3. Reasons were established based on the most recurrent responses to this open-ended question. During the coding process, only the main idea was extracted from open-ended responses with multiple themes.

Reason	Ov	Overall		asic ds Flag		gital rs Flag
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	4	3%	2	5%	2	7%
An illness prevents me from attending classes	11	8%	3	7%	2	7%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	14	10%	4	10%	3	11%
I do not have reliable transportation	4	3%	2	5%	1	4%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	10	7%	3	7%	4	14%
I have struggled to find childcare	9	6%	4	10%	2	7%
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	12	8%	3	7%	4	14%
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	9	6%	4	10%	3	11%
I need to take care of a family member	15	10%	3	7%	3	11%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	46	32%	20	49%	12	43%
I am concerned about the surge in COVID-19 cases	4	3%	1	2%	1	4%
Other	56	38%	15	37%	9	32%
Total	146	100%	41	100%	28	100%

(Continued) Q11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Note 3. Reasons were established based on the most recurrent responses to this open-ended question. During the coding process, only the main idea was extracted from open-ended responses with multiple themes.

Q12. What are is the most important reason?

Reason	Overall		(СТЕ		Non-CTE		E + ASE - ESL
An illness prevents me from attending classes	1	1%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	10	7%	8	13%	1	2%	1	3%
I am concerned about COVID-19	8	6%	5	8%	1	2 <i>%</i>	1	3%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	3	2%	1	2%	1	2 <i>%</i>	1	3%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	6	270 4%	<u> </u>	2 <i>%</i>	2	2 <i>%</i>	0	0%
I do not have reliable transportation	7	470 5%	1	2%	4	570 7%	4	13%
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	, 7	5%	4	6%	2	3%	1	3%
I have struggled to find childcare	4	3%	1	2%	2	3%	2	6%
I need to take care of a family member	10	7%	2	3%	4	7%	4	13%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	29	21%	17	27%	13	22%	12	39%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	2	1%	1	2%	1	2%	0	0%
Other	50	36%	18	29%	27	47%	5	16%
Total	137	100%		100%		100%	-	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Note 3. Reasons were established based on the most recurrent responses to this open-ended question. During the coding process, only the main idea was extracted from open-ended responses with multiple themes.

Reason	Ov	erall	Basic Needs Flag		Digital Pillars Flag	
An illness prevents me from attending classes	1	1%	1	3%	1	4%
I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE	10	7%	3	8%	2	8%
I am concerned about COVID-19	8	6%	0	0%	2	8%
I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE	3	2%	2	5%	1	4%
I decided to attend classes at a different institution	6	4%	1	3%	1	4%
I do not have reliable transportation	7	5%	3	8%	2	8%
I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE	7	5%	1	3%	1	4%
I have struggled to find childcare	4	3%	2	5%	0	0%
I need to take care of a family member	10	7%	0	0%	1	4%
My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes	29	21%	14	35%	9	35%
I relocated outside of the San Diego region	2	1%	0	0%	0	0%
Other	50	36%	13	33%	6	23%
Total	137	100%	40	100%	26	100%

(Continued) Q12. What are is the most important reason?

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Respondents may have selected more than one option. Percentages reflect the response count divided by total respondents answering the question.

Note 3. Reasons were established based on the most recurrent responses to this open-ended question. During the coding process, only the main idea was extracted from open-ended responses with multiple themes.

Q13. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

Responses	O	verall		СТЕ	Non-CTE		ABE	ABE + ASE + ESL	
There is nothing you can do	4	33%	2	33%	2	50%	1	33%	
You could (please specify)	8	67%	4	67%	2	50%	2	67%	
Total	12	100%	6	100%	4	100%	3	100%	

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Reasons were established based on the most recurrent responses to this openended question. During the coding process, only the main idea was extracted from openended responses with multiple themes.

(Continued) Q13. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

Responses	0	verall		c Needs Flag		al Pillars Flag
There is nothing you can do	4	33%	0	0%	1	33%
You could (please specify)	8	67%	1	100%	2	67%
Total	12	100%	1	100%	3	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Note 2. Reasons were established based on the most recurrent responses to this open-ended question. During the coding process, only the main idea was extracted from open-ended responses with multiple themes.

Q14. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?

Responses	O	verall		СТЕ				+ ASE + ESL
Yes	6	38%	3	50%	1	25%	1	33%
No	7	44%	3	50%	2	50%	2	67%
I am not sure	3	19%	0	0%	1	25%	0	0%
Total	16	100%	6	100%	4	100%	3	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only

valid answers.

(Continued) Q14. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?

Responses	O	verall	Basic Needs Flag			al Pillars Flag
Yes	6	38%	1	100%	3	100%
No	7	44%	0	0%	0	0%
I am not sure	3	19%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	16	100%	1	100%	3	100%

Note 1. Percentages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q15 and Q16. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

(Among those concerned about COVID)

Responses	Overall	СТЕ	Non-CTE	ABE + ASE + ESL
Attending in-person classes this fall?	3.4	3.2	2.5	2.7
Receiving in-person services this fall?	3.3	3.0	2.5	3.0

Note 1. Averages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

(Continued) Q15 and Q16. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you...

Responses	Overall	Basic Needs Flag	Digital Pillars Flag
Attending in-person classes this fall?	3.4	5.0	5.3
Receiving in-person services this fall?	3.3	6.0	5.3

Note 1. Averages for each question have been calculated using only valid answers.

Q17. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?

Responses	Overall CTE Non-CTE		ABE + ASE + ESL					
In-person classes	144	26%	54	23%	104	27%	69	26%
Online classes	282	51%	109	46%	199	51%	132	49%
Both in-person and online classes	123	22%	69	29%	83	21%	61	23%
I am not sure	9	2%	4	2%	6	2%	5	2%
Total	558	100%	236	100%	392	100%	267	100%

(Continued) Q17. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?

Responses	Ov	erall	Basic Needs Flag			l Pillars lag
In-person classes	144	26%	57	24%	82	39%
Online classes	282	51%	125	52%	79	38%
Both in-person and online classes	123	22%	54	23%	47	22%
l am not sure	9	2%	3	1%	1	0%
Total	558	100%	239	100%	209	100%

Responses	Ov	erall	C	TE	Non-CTE		ABE + ASE + ESL	
Online classes with set meeting times	128	47%	44	42%	90	47%	56	44%
Online classes with no set meeting times	46	17%	25	24%	32	17%	21	17%
Any type of online classes	83	31%	33	32%	58	30%	39	31%
l am not sure	15	6%	2	2%	13	7%	10	8%
Total	272	100%	104	100%	193	100%	126	100%

(Continued) Q18. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most

Responses	Ov	erall		Needs lag		l Pillars lag
Online classes with set meeting times	128	47%	50	42%	32	44%
Online classes with no set meeting times	46	17%	27	23%	14	19%
Any type of online classes	83	31%	37	31%	23	32%
l am not sure	15	6%	5	4%	4	5%
Total	272	100%	119	100%	73	100%

SURVEY INSTRUMENT

Population A

- 1. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?
 - a) I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this fall
 - b) I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this fall
 - c) I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this fall
- 2. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)
 - a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
 - b) I am concerned about COVID-19
 - c) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE
 - d) I decided to attend classes at a different institution
 - e) I do not have reliable transportation
 - f) I have struggled to find childcare
 - g) I need to take care of a family member
 - h) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes
 - i) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
 - j) Other (please specify)
- 3. Which of these reasons is the most important to you?
 - a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
 - b) I am concerned about COVID-19
 - c) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE
 - d) I decided to attend classes at a different institution
 - e) I do not have reliable transportation
 - f) I have struggled to find childcare
 - g) I need to take care of a family member
 - h) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes
 - i) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
 - j) Other (please specify)

SDCCE is committed to ensuring the health and safety of its students while providing a high-quality

learning experience. To accomplish this, SDCCE is following health guidelines and regulations from the

CDC, OSHA, and San Diego County. These guidelines and regulations include mask requirements and in-

class safety protocol messaging. Considering this information, please answer the questions below.

- 4. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?
 - a) Yes
 - b) No
 - c) I am not sure
- 5. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?
 - a) There is nothing you can do
 - b) You could... (please specify)
- 6. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you attending in-person classes this fall (starting September 6th)?
- 7. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you receiving in-person services such as counseling or student support this fall (starting September 6th)?
- 8. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?
 - a) In-person classes
 - b) Online classes
 - c) Both in-person and online classes
 - d) I am not sure
- 9. Please select the online class modality you prefer the most:
 - a) Online classes with set meeting times
 - b) Online classes with no set meeting times
 - c) Any type of online classes
 - d) I am not sure

Population B

- 10. According to our records, you registered for classes at SDCCE this fall (starting September 6th). Which of the following options best reflects your current enrollment plans?
 - a) I plan to attend classes at SDCCE this fall
 - b) I am not sure about attending classes at SDCCE this fall
 - c) I have decided not to attend classes at SDCCE this fall
- 11. What are the reason(s) for this decision? (select all that apply)
 - a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
 - b) I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE
 - c) I am concerned about COVID-19
 - d) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE
 - e) I decided to attend classes at a different institution
 - f) I do not have reliable transportation
 - g) I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE
 - h) I have struggled to find childcare
 - i) I need to take care of a family member
 - j) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes
 - k) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
 - I) Other (please specify)

12. Which of these reasons is the most important to you?

- a) An illness prevents me from attending classes
- b) I already finished my course(s)/program at SDCCE
- c) I am concerned about COVID-19
- d) I am no longer interested in classes from SDCCE
- e) I decided to attend classes at a different institution
- f) I do not have reliable transportation
- g) I had problems enrolling in classes from SDCCE
- h) I have struggled to find childcare
- i) I need to take care of a family member
- j) My job responsibilities prevent me from attending classes
- k) I relocated outside of the San Diego region
- I) Other (please specify)

SDCCE is committed to ensuring the health and safety of its students while providing a high-quality

learning experience. To accomplish this, SDCCE is following health guidelines and regulations from the

CDC, OSHA, and San Diego County. These guidelines and regulations include mask requirements and in-

class safety protocol messaging. Considering this information, please answer the questions below.

13. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?

- c) There is nothing you can do
- d) You could... (please specify)
- 14. Does this information make you feel safer about taking in-person classes this fall?
 - d) Yes
 - e) No
 - f) I am not sure
- 15. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you attending in-person classes this fall (starting September 6th)?
- 16. On a scale from 1 to 10, how comfortable are you receiving in-person services such as counseling or student support this fall (starting September 6th)?
- 17. What class modality/learning environment do you prefer?
 - e) In-person classes
 - f) Online classes
 - g) Both in-person and online classes
 - h) I am not sure
- 18. What can SDCCE do to make you feel safer?
 - e) Online classes with set meeting times
 - f) Online classes with no set meeting times
 - g) Any type of online classes
 - h) I am not sure
- 19. Which SDCCE program(s) are you enrolled or planning to enroll in? If you are not planning to attend classes in Fall 2022, select the program(s) you were previously enrolled (select all that apply)
 - a) Automotive
 - b) Business and Accounting
 - c) Child Development
 - d) Clothing and Textiles
 - e) Digital Media and Programming
 - f) Disabled Student Programs and Services (DSPS)
 - g) Emeritus (for age 55+)
 - h) English as a Second Language (ESL)/Citizenship
 - i) Healthcare
 - j) High School Diploma/High School Equivalency (HSD/HSE) and Basic Skills
 - k) Hospitality and Culinary Arts
 - I) Information Technology
 - m) Skilled and Technical Trades (e.g., Welding, Plumbing, HVAC, and Electronics)